

Academy of Physical Therapy Education - Residency and Fellowship Special Interest Group

ZOOM CONFERENCE: July 10th 11 am EST

ZOOM MEETING LINK: <https://musc.zoom.us/my/sarakraft>

Purpose: The Residency/Fellowship Education Special Interest Group of the Academy of Physical Therapy Education, APTA provides a forum where residency/fellowship faculty including program directors, coordinators and mentors promote excellence in residency education by providing collaborative opportunities for educational research, exploring opportunities for curricular development, enhancing resident clinical reasoning skills and discussing resources available for assessment in residency education.

Objectives:

- To provide a vehicle for enhancing communication among those invested in residency/fellowship education.
- To promote cooperative efforts among residency/fellowship programs in advancing and improving curriculum.
- To serve as a resource for collaboration in research for the advancement of resident/fellowship education.
- To assist in the advancement of skilled clinical mentorship for all resident/fellowship faculty.

Attendees	Position	Present on call?
Sara Virella Kraft	Chair	YES
Jason Zafereo	Vice Chair	YES
David Nolan	Membership Secretary	YES
Cheri Hodges	Nominating Chair	YES
Chrysta Lloyd	Secretary/Treasurer	YES
Eric Monsch Ryan Pontiff	Program Committee Chairs	NO/YES
Raine Osborne	Scholarly Research Committee Chair	YES
Christina Gomez	Communications Committee	YES
Tara Dickson	Nominating Committee	NO

Agenda

Yellow indicates action items

Green indicates approved motions

Chair called the meeting to order @ 11 am EST

Officer reports

- **Chair** –
 - Welcomed new member: Tara Dickson
 - No Report from APTE Board or RFSIG Chair Meetings
 - ABPTRFE: Site visits are going virtual
- **Vice Chair** – Jason Zafereo
 - No report
- **Membership Secretary** – David Nolan
 - Current membership: 290

- **Treasurer/Secretary** – Chrysta Lloyd
 - No report

Committee Reports

- **Nominating Committee** –Cheri Hodges
 - No report
- **Program Committee** – Sara reported on behalf of Eric Monsch
 - Submitted meeting information to ELC programming
- **Scholarly/Research** – Raine Osborne
 - The IRB should be approved in the next few weeks. Some details for the Research Project site visits are still being worked out.
 - Recruitment for the project should be starting in the next couple of weeks.
- **Communication** – Christina Gomez
 - Pod Cast
 - Podcast 3 (Part 2) is complete and live: 53 views on Part 1, 25 views Podcast Part 2 to date
 - Pod Cast 4 ideas: Research or Mentoring
 - **Pod Cast 1: ACIR, Pod Cast 2: Think Tank Resources, Podcast 3: Residency/Fellowship during COVID times**
 - Newsletter (Aug/Sept)
 - Focus on research, highlight all the Podcasts, ELC updates

Initiatives

- **Podcast #4:** (Aug/Sept)
 - Highlight Raine’s current research study that recently received funding and upcoming IRB approval.
 - “Defining Excellence and the Value of Residency Education”
 - Raine will speak to the other collaborators about timing for recording.
- **Podcast #5:** (Mentoring)
 - ***Innovative Strategies to Ensure Consistency Across All Mentors at Multi-Site Programs***
 - Possible Panelists: Sara Kraft, Mark Sheppard, Someone from ATI, Matt Briggs
 - Email ideas of other panelists with multi-site programs to also participate in the Podcast
 - Sara will send out an email to the other RF SIG chairs to see who has a multi-system cohort that would be interested in participating in the Podcast.
 - Multidisciplinary residency speakers needed- 1 ortho, 1 sport
 - Possible topics of discussion:
 - Coaching vs mentoring
 - Expressing the value of the different levels of mentoring
 - Forms to use for mentoring
 - Virtual mentoring
 - Different models of education and programs
- **Think Tank:**
 - Website has been changed to reflect new content and organizational changes
 - New placeholders for content are listed on the website but there is no new material to add as of yet
 - Possibly add ACIR Podcast to Accreditation section.
 - Jason will reach out to Linda Sciza to see if she has some examples of exemplary Annual Reports and some from different practice areas to add to the Curriculum Assessment placeholder.
 - Christina and Jason will work on a call out to add to the newsletter requesting additional resources from programs to add to the empty sections.

- Think Tank resource link should be added to ACIR informational to give programs when the notice for annual reports is sent to program directors.
 - Christina will also send the Think Tank link out to other RF SIG chairs to post to their newsletter or website to add to their recurring bulletin.
-
- **New Business**
 - Brooks recently got IRB approval to start a registry for clinicians (Residency/Fellowship graduates and non-Residency/Fellowship graduates) to participate in future research studies.
 - The RFESIG board voted unanimously to support Raine in his efforts to start a registry.

The meeting was adjourned at 12 pm EST.